
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMiC 
Distr. 
GENERAL 

.. 

AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/ sR. 256. 
10 Apr1.1 1959 :. 
ENGLIS!! · 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

59-08129 

.eOMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND 
. . .PRO'l:ECTION OF MINORITIES 

Eleventh Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 'l'WO-ntr.NDRED AND FIF'rl-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Beae.quarters, New York1 

on Tuesday, 6 January 19591 at }.20 p.m. 

.. ~. 

Study of discrimination in the field "of employment and ·occupE~tion · 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/192; Convention 111 and Recommendation 111 of vhe 
International Labour Organisation; R~ference Paper (Extracts from 
Provisional Records Nos. 21, 29 and 30 of the Forty-second Session, 
International Labo~ Conference); E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l481 L.l49) 
(continued) 

~ ' " . ~· . : 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

AWAD 
SAARIO 

BEYHUM 

CHAYET 

FOMIN 

HISCOCKS 

INGLES 

KRISHNASHAMI 

MACHO\olSKI 

ROY 

SANTA CRUZ 

SPAULDING 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Mr. METALL 

Mr. GAGLIOTTI 

(United Arab Republic) 

(Finland) 

(Lebanon) 

(France) 

(Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) 

(United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland) 

(Philippines) 

(India) 

(Poland) 

(Haiti) 

(Chile) 

(United States of America) 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category A: Miss SEIGEL International Confederation of 

Secretariat: 

Miss KAHN 

Mr. HUMPHREY 

Mr. LAWSON 

Free Trade Unions 

World Federation of Trade Unions 

Director, Division of Human 
Rights 

Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

I o. o 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
Page; 

STUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN THE FIELD OF EMPLOYMENT AND OCCUPATION (E/CN.4/Sub.2/192; 
CONVENTION 111 AND RECOMMENDATION lll OF THE .:;rNTE.RNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANISATION; 
REFERENCE PAPER (EXTRACTS FROM PROVISIONAL RECORDS NOS. 21, 29 AND 30 OF THE 
FORTY·SECOND SESSION, INTERNATIONAL LABOUR CONFERENCE); E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l48, 1.194) 
(continued) 

Mr. HISCOCKS, referring to the remarks which Mr. Roy had made at the 

previous meeting, said that while he did not wish to reopen the previous year 1s 

debate, he maintained the position he had t~{en at the tenth session, namely, that 

the Snb-Comruission should be as restrained as possible in its observations 

concerning the International Labour Organisation (E/CN.4/Sub.2/192, paragraph 30). 

He was surprised at the gratification expressed by Mr. Roy over the number of 

the Sub-Commission's suggestions that had been acted upon by the Internationa1 

Labour Conference. Though it was true that the final text of Convention 111 

referr~d to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights in its preamble and used the 

term "social status" in article 5, there was scarcely.a reference to the 

Eub-Comrnission 1s debates in the records of the International Labour Conference, 

while many of the Sub-Commission's suggestions had been entirely disregarded. 

With recpect to article 6, excellent in both style and substance, rather than 

congratulate itself on the influence it had had,the Sub-Commission should 

recognize that, unlike the ILO, it had been unable to draft a satisfactory 

provision on measures against discrimination in Non-Self-Governing Territories. 

The occasion called for self-criticism instead of mutual congratulations. 

While the words "national extraction" in article 1, sub-paragraph 1 (a), of 

Convention 111 might cover the case of stateless persons, Mr. Krishnaswami's 

amendment (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l49) was a useful clarification and he would support its 

adoption. 

On the question of keeping the study of discrimination in the field of 

employment and occupation on the Sub-Commission's agenda, he agreed with 

Mr. Chayet that it was not advisable to reopen the debate before the Convention 

had been ratified and had come into force. 

Lastly, the Sub-Commission should extend its warmest congratulations to the 

ILO for its rapid and eareful work. It should be a source of gratification to 

t!le Sub-Commission that in the international labour debates there were so many 

references to the fact tha'tdiscrimination in the field of employment and 

occupation was an evil which ought to be combated. MOreover two great 

/ ... 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



E/CN.4/Sub..o2/SB .. 256 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Hiscocks) 

international instruments now existed which -:incorporat'ed the: idea that 
'~ ' . ) . "' i ' . ,·.' . . ·~.·' ' . ·' ' 

discri~natiop. in. employment and occupation·yas wrons.• 

Furthermore, paragraph 5 of article 19 of the Constitution of the 

Inter~ational .Labour Organi~~tion provided that even States members of the ILO 

which.had not rati.fied the Convention !3b,ould report to the Director:-General 

of the ;rnternational Jabour. Off:!-ce the positj.on of their law and,practice in 

regard to the matters dea~t with. 

Mr. SPAULDING felt that the provisions of the Convention and 

Recommendation could not be fully and: sincerely applied·Un.less:the United Nations 

and theiLo·were able to act as educators a:rid impress upon public opinion bow 

harmful and reprehensible discriminatory practices were. T.he instruments adopted 

were neverthe.ies~ extremely valuable and were very usefully supplemented by 

the ILO Constitution which required· states members to submit reports· periodically.· 

T.he Sub-Cornmissiori's:fiouJ.d now expres~ its gratitude to the ILO and embark upon 

the consideration of the 'other important 1tems'-on its agenda with which it alone 

was competent to deal. 
. . 

llll". ROY thought that Mr. Hiscocks had misconstrued his position. He 

had not intended to heap praise on the Sub-Commission's work, but bad confined 

himself to an objective consideration of the extent to which the International 

Labour Conference bad acted upon the Sub-Commission's suggestions. 

Mr;. FOMIN felt. that it was the Sub-Commission's duty to. continue to 

give some thought to the .matter and to make every effort tg.,en:{J7J.l"'e further 

progress. The ILO had taken a first step and although no one underestimated 

the importance of' the action, it was still only a first step.. ·. T.he instruments 

which had been adopted had some weak points and the position would still be 

unsatisfactory even it the States which ratified the Convention made a .sincere 

effort to implement it. At least one State in which there was di,_scrimination . 

in that sphere had indicrated.that it would not accede to the Convention and 

there was no certainty_tllat.its example would not be followed by certain other 

countries in which there :wa.a. discrimination. The situation should be :watched 

carefully, the more.so as tbe United Nations could not sbift the full burden 

of its work in that field to.the ILO• ,The membership of the two organizations 

I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
PageS 

(Mr. F0111in) · 

was not identical' and, moreover 1 ·the Charter· pJ.ae8d certain specific obligations 

on the UnitEid Nations in the manner ·of eliminating' discrimination~ In his opinion, 

the ILO's 'consideration.of the question of further measures' in that sphere should 

not be restricted to an examination of the reports provided for in its 

Constitution, in the Convention· and in Recommendation 1111 and the Sub-Commission 

should not be· afraid of offending the Ito by suggesting additional measures which 

would strergthen the instruments that had been adopted. In fact, it was its 

duty to do so. 

r.tr, METALL (International Labour Orgapiaation) said that it was 

diffic~t, if. not impossible, to specify who deserved the credit for any particular 

section of the in~truments adopted. 

Moreover, the fact that the texts were final, having been adopted in 

June 1958 by the Interpational Labour Conference, did not mean in any way that 
"' 

they could not be improved upon or strengthened later. In that respect, the ideas 

of the ILO were fairly close to the views expressed by Mr. Fomin. The stages 

which follo~ed the adoption of a convention or recommendation were perhaps even 

more important than the adoption itself •. The process was a continuing one: on 

the one hand, the Convention would not come into force until twelve months after 

the date on which the ratifications of two members had been. registered with the 

Director-General {article 8); on the other hand, under the Constitution of the 

ILO (article 191 paragraph 5 (b)), each member had a period of one year from the 

closing of the Conference to bring the Convention before the authorities 

competent to ratify it •. This relative slowness was inevitable not only by reason 
. . . 

of the constitutional requirements of the ILO and its member States but also 

because under ILO conventions States undertook heavier responsibilities than under 

most other international conventions. The States which ratified the Convention 

would assume the.obligation to apply the proVisions thereof and also a number of . . ' . 

obligations arising out of the Constitution of the IL01 such as that of submitting 

to the Director-General of the International Labour Office reports in reply to a 

questionnaire drawn up by the Governing Body. Those reports were then considered 

by a committee of experts which made an annual study of the application of each 

convention by each of the states that had ratified it. The very detailed 
.. 

reports of the committee of experts were then submitted to a committee of the 

; ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Metall, ILO) 

International Labour Conference. That committee, which was composed of 

representatives of Governments, employers, and workers considered the extent to 

which national legislation conformed with the provisions of the conventions and 

set forth its observations in a report which came before the Conference - also a 

tripartite body. Moreover, the Governing Body could from time to time present to 

the General Conference a report on the working of the Convention (article 12 of 

the Convention) and ask the States which had not ratified it to submit reports 

(ILO Constitution, article 19, paragraph 5 (e)). 

With respect to the Recommendation, the procedure was slightly different. 

In each State one Recommendation had to be submitted to the national legislative 

autho~ity within twelve months, but in that case, too, the States were required 

to furnish the Director-General with reports on the extent to which effect had 

been given to it. 

Accordingly, control of application was extremely thorough and, of course 

came within the exclusive competence of the ILO. While he understood the 

Sub-Commission's interest in the matter, he pointed out that a forFBl agreement 

concluded between the United Nations and the ILO recognized the compete::1ce of 

the speciaiized agency in the matter (First ILO Report to the United Nations, 

Volume II, Appendix II, article I). The ILO was none the less desirous of 

keeping the Sub-Commission informed, as it had done in the past, and would 

continue to do in the future whenever the situation so required. But that would 

r..ot occur before two or three years in view of the stages that had to be gone 

through, 

Lastly, he wished to say that Mr. Roy's oral proposal and·Mr. Santa Cruz's 

draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l48) were in keeping with the wishes of the 

ILO itself, which hoped for speedy and large-scale ratification; without wishing 

to comment specifically on a text which concerned a convention ratified outside 

the competence of the ILO he thought that Mr. Krishnaswami 1 s amendment 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l49) might be genuinely helpful. Unlike some of the 

Sub-Commission 1 s other proposals, the amendment had the merit of referring to 

a convention already adopted by the United Nations and did not seek the inclusion 

in an ILO convention of provisions which were likely to make its ratification 

more difficult. 

I ... 



E/CN.-4/Su'f?,.2/Sl\.256 
English 
Page 7 

Miss ~ (World Fed~ation. ·or irz.~de Unidns) 'expressed $~~isfsotion 
that the. International Labour Conter.ence of 1958 bid adopted the Convention . . . . . . 

concernfng Discrimination in respect of Employment and Occupation. However, the 
'• . . . . ' 

adoption of the Convention was only a first step and the 'W.FTU believed that the 
. . ' ' .. . . ' -~" ' 

most important steps now to be taken were those. which would ensure the largest 

possible number of ratifi~ations. Its affiliates were already working towards 
. . 

that end. 

The task of the SUb-Commission in the future was enormous, as economic · 

discrind.natio~ was very prevalent in certain areas of the wdrid~· and the. 

Sub-Commission had a broad and continuins mandate in matters relating to 

discr:l.minatot:Y measures in all the spheres mentioned in the United Nations Charter 

and the Universal Declaratio~ ofHuman Rights .. For those reasons the WFTtJ 

renewed its suggestion that the Sub-Commission should include in the agenda uf 

its twelfth session a study of further steps to be taken. 

Miss SEIGEL (Internstiopal Confederation of Free Trade Unions) 

ass-::>ciated herself with the preceding speakers in exp;ressing satisfaction at the 

adoption of the Convention concerning Discriminat.ion in respect of Employ:ment 

and Occupation. The ICFTU would do everything in. its power, in the countries 
. ~ ,. ' . ' . . 

where it was represented, to assist iu having the Convent~on ratified. 
' '. < • • ' • • • • •• ; • ' ~ : -

She. urged the Sub~Commission to approve the .. d.r~~ .resolution submitted by 

Mr. Santa Cruz (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L .• l48). Slle c~~sider~~ t?a~ ~he ILO, which included 

representatives of.Governments, trade unions and employer organizations, was the 
''l. 

institut~on best qualified to supervise the working of a convention. MOreover, 

experience .showed that conventions were better implemented in countries where 

workers were organized in free trade unions. 

The CHAIRMAN~ speaking as a member of the Sub-Commission, expressed 

satisfaction that the Convention had at last been adopted. lie fe;tt, however, 

that it was too early to deal With matters of detail~ The texts of the 

Convention and of the Recommendation supplementing it were final for the time 

being. They could1 if necessary, be improved upon later on, but it had to be 

borne in mind that they had been adopted by the representatives of eighty 
countries. 

He therefore hoped that Mr. Santa Cruz's draft resolution would be adopted. 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
Page 8 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ reminded the Sub-Commission that at the previous meeting 

he had submitted a draft resolution {E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.l48). He wished to make some 

additional observations and to propose certain changes which had been suggested to 

him by Mr. Roy, whom he thanked for having associated himself with the draft. 

In paragraph 1 the words "some recommendations supplementary'* should be 

replaced by "a Recommendation supplementary", 

With regard to Nr. Roy's doubts concerning the propriety of the procedure 

envisaged in paragraph 2, he felt that while the Sub-Commission could not address 

itself to Governments direct it could quite properly request the Economic and 

Social Council, through the intermediary of the Commission on Human Rights, to 

recommend that they should ratify the Convention. 

He wished to maintain the text of paragraph 3 despite Mr. Hiscocks' 

observations. While the Convention and the Recommendation were at present 

definitive instruments, they could nevertheless be amended in the future to take 

into account the Sub-Commission's observations. Thus, for example, a reference 

to the Uni vers:;J,l Declaration of Human Rights had been inserted in the preamble to 

the Convention, and article 6 of the Convention had been amended in accordance 

with the views of the Sub-Commission to include the provision that the Convention 

should likewise apply to non-metropolitan territories. 

He drew the Sub-Commission's attention to the nature of its responsibility. 

He did not agree with the ILO representative that there was a risk of encroaching 

upon the IL0 1 s private domain, for the ILO was not the only one to bear 

responsibility for the attainment of the desired objectives. The Sub-Commission 

assisted the Commission on Human Rights and the Economic and Social Council in 

formulating their policy in matters within their sphere and the Council in turn 

was entitled to submit recommendations to the ILO in the light of its subsidiary 

organs' observations. The same point could be made in connexionwith the comments 

of Mr. Spaulding and Mr. Hiscocks, in whose opinion the ILO's work should be 

regarded as sacrosanct; indeed, the very consideration due the ILO required that 

any documents it transmitted to the Sub-Commission should be studied with the 

greatest care. 

; ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
Page 9 
(Mr. Santa Cruz) 

Accordingly, he had added to his draft resolution the following new 

paragraph, 'which would be paragraph 4! · 

"!!so ··reques.!! the· Secretary-General- to keep the Sub-Commt:ssion 

iiltormed 'regarding the implementation of the Convention and the · 

Recommenda·tion;. requesting the relevant information if necessary from 

the Interna.tiorial Labour Office, particularly the reports of the .Governing 

Body of the International Labour Office referred to in article 12 of the . 

said Convention".-

M:!:". KRISHNASWAMI supported Mr. Santa Cruz '.s dra.tt resolution and 

requested the Sub~Commission to add to it the amendment he had submitted 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l49). He assured the ILO representative that the Sub-Commission's 

desire was to do away with discrimination; it was for· that· ·reason that it was 

examining the Convention carefully .. 

The ILO representative had approved the amendment, which by drawing the 

attention of Governments to 'the provisions of the Convention relatii:lg to the 

status of Stateless Persons 1· in ps.;rt:;icular to article' 2 of Chapter III thereof 1 

would remedy a serious omission •.. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ pointed out that at the previous meeting he; had 

indicated his approval of the idea eXpressed by Mr. Krishnaswami, to 'whom he· 

expressed his thanks. 

Mr. FOMIN drew ·the Sub-Colm:nission' s attention to two points arising 

in connexion with the draft resolution. 

Firstly, With regard to the new paragraph 4 proposed by Mr. Santa Cruz, he 

Wished to know Who would be required to dec"ide whether it was necessary to 

request in.for.mation. 

Secondly, although the United Nations and the ILO belonged to the same 

.family they had different charters, and each had quite narrowly circumscribed 

and strictly defined responsibilities. In many cases the United Nations had 

dealt With problems that had also been dealt with by certain specialized agencies, 

because joint work' was more productive than isolated efforts of a single body. 

f . .. 





E/OB.4/Sub.2/SR,256 
English · · · · 
Page ll 

(Mr. Santa Cruz) 

of Sta.te,l.ess Persons; .he had p~rticipated in the work of the Uni tec1 Nations 

on the 1$Ubject. · Nevertheles~.t. .he recognized tl;l~ co~ncy of the arguments 

advanced by Mr. Fol!lin a.nd Mr. Machowski in that connexion. 

'Mr.· ·sAARIO.agreed that Mr. ·Krishna.Swami's amendment raised some dangers, 

and that it might expose the Sub-Commission to the criticism that it had referred 

to texts. which were not Within its competence. 

!:'f.!:·. HISCoe~ said that despite the challenging statements ·made he did 

not Wish· to·· reopen the debate on a question e.Jtamined at the preVious session. ; 

He had pointed out earlier that the ILO's Committee on Discrimination had passed 

over the ·work of the Sub-Commission almost 1rf silence. But in general ·the 

Sub-Co:mni.is·sion could be verygratified ·or the results of its efforts. 

Turning to the ·draft resolution,· he said he woUld prefer a simpler text 

which could receive unanimous support. For the beginning of paragraph 1 he · 

proposed a stronger. wording, such .as "Notes With great satisfaction". ,He would 

request a sepa:rat~ vote on paragraph 21 since in his opinion the . ratification 

and imJ::t.~~ent.ation of the Conventio.n,should be l~ft entire:)..y to the goodwill 

and good ,fe.ith, of Gove~nts. Fina:lrly1 he hoped that Mr. Krishnaswami would 

agree to with,draw his ~ndment. 

Mr. ROY, who had associated himself with Mr. Santa Cruz in sponsoring 

the draft resolution, accepted the majority o.f the. changes requepted. He saw 
' -

no reason for opposing the new paragraph 4 proposed by Mr. Santa Cruz or for 
' ' ' . ' ' ' ' •,'· •. . ' .' ' . 

changing its wording, since paragraph 11 in s~cifying that the Convention was 
• I • , 1-, , ' , • ··,,, ,, 

only a step towards tbe desi~d objective, implied that the question should 

remain on the Sub-Co~a~ion's ~enda. 

He would have S()Jl\e difficulty, however1 in accepting Mr. Krishnaswami's 
. .. . . ·.:: 

amendment 1 which referred to. a d.ocument not yet .studied by the Sub-Commi.ssion. 
/ ' . • } .!". 

Mr. INGLES thought that the Recommendation was no less important than 

the Convention. Consequently, he proposed that paragraph 1 of the draft 

resolution should be amended to read: " ••• a Convention and~ Recommendation 

concerning Discrimination i.n respect of Employment and Occupation and states 

I .. ; 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.256 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Ingle!,) 

that .... ". He asked Mr. Krishnaswami to Withdraw his amendment, 'Which would be 

out of' place in the draft resolution. It the Sub-Commission referred to the 

Convention relating to the Status of' Stateless Persons it ought also to refer to 

other conventions, such as the Migration for Employment Convention ref'erred to 

in article 8 of' the Recommendation. 

Mr. CHAY.i!."'T said that in general he was in f'a vour of' Mr. Santa Cruz' s 

draft resolution. He supported the amendments proposed by Mr. Ingles and 

Mr. Hiscocks 'With regard to paragraph 1. So far as paragraph 2 was concerned, 

he suggested replacing the word "invite" 1 which was a very strong term, by 

the words "appeal to". While he thanked Mr. Santa C:.~.·uz for having taken his 

observations into account in draf'ting the new paragraph 4, he suggested that 

its second part should be deleted or, at least, that it wording should be 

softened. 

Mr. METALL (International Labour Organisation) also supported the 

wording propcsed by Mr. Ingles f'or paragraph 1. He suggested that the last part 

of' the new paragraph 4 should be deleted if' only for juridical reasons, since 

if it Were maintained it might provoke a jurisdictional ~ispute betwee~ the 

Sub-Commission and the International Labour Conference, which might take 

exception to the passage in question. 

Mr. HISCOCKS supported the ILO representative's suggestion. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a member of' the Sub-Commission, said that 

he was convinced of' the necessity for leaving the present f'orcef'ul terms of' 

paragraph 2 unchanged. Governments were only too prone to delay the 

ratification of' conventions, as was evidenced by the situation which had arisen 

immediately af'ter the Suez af'f'air With regard to the application o.f the 

Convention f'or the protection of' cultural property in the event of' armed 

conflict. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ said that, bearing in mind the purpose of the Sub

Commission to undertake studies of' discrimination with a view to contributing 

to its elimination, he was willing to accept most of' the amendments suggested, 

and would try to complete the draf'ting of' the resolution in consultation with 

the other members of' the Sub-Commission. 

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m. 

r 




